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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )S\A ENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Lexington )
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS3201043
Brandon Clarence Taylor ) A/WH: 2015A3221102009
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _3/27/2015
Race: _Black _Sex: M _ Age: 34 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0375(B)(3)
DOB: SS#: ) CDRCode#: 3039 K IBCRIY
Address: ' ) r%
City,State,Zip: )
DL T SIDE ) SENTENCE SHEEAPR 2 0 2016
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[ ] No[] . SC C .
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or %ﬁ@x%peals
TO: Drugs / Manufacture, distribution, etc. cocaine base, 2nd offense :
in violation of § 44-53-0375(B)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3015
[] NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT SERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS {"1Mandatory GPS(CSC [(]§17-25-45
} w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: [:] As Indicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

[X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [} Negotiated Sentence, O commendation by the State.

€228V

[/Atfdmey for Defendant SC Bar#
M State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,

. MY
Solicitor “SCBarf#
- WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

[ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

for a determinate term of / days/month
at upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

and/or to pay a fine of § > pros
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*' the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to. South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probatlon which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT. or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
lz/ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. .
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

: SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing (JOrdered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0

[J Set by SCDPPPS i Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining

Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling 0]

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing«: . * ,[]

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $/ DD pmts. of $ . . begmmn

§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUT Surchiarge) $100 $ $ : pald to Pubhc Defender Fupd

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ _ - ﬂ

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: S UE I

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ ’ \ TB

. § 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 /05 22 N T ==—

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 §1SD B =G G\, ® LG
ULy §

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ 0O Appoinﬁe@D%Pappointed‘other counsel,

8§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 5 during probation.

3%to County (if paid in installments) b —~

TOTAL ‘ UOU 7 Presiding Judge : ]

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cl [27PY: Judge Code: /5T

c ) ' \ : Sentence Date: =.<_[ /DAt soa

ourt Reporter: . 70
—=

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



INDICTMENT FOR

- STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) DISTRIBUTION CRACK COCAINE
)
)

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON
§ 44-53-0375(B)(3)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on APRIL 2016, the Grand Jurors of
Lexington County present upon their oath:

That Brandon Clarence Taylor did in Lexington County, South Carblina on or
about April 20, 2015 knowingly, willfully, intentionally, and Orilawfully distribute,
dispense, or deliver, or otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to distribute, dispense,
or deliver a quantity of crack cocaine, a cocaine based controlled substance under the

provisions of § 44-53-110, and in violation of §'44-53-375(B), Code of Laws of South

Carolina, as amended.

=

. = &
Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

-~

L~

provided.

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




WITNESSES
West Columbia Police Department
J. Putney

Law Enforcement Case #: 1507609

REM

DOCKET NO. 2016GS3201043

The State of South Carolina

County of Lexington

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2015A321102009

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

APRIL TERM 2016

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

\.C @o%\mo Oxasq,\:a\
Date: Y- w/

THE STATE
VS, .

Brandon Clarence Taylor

CDR #: 3039

VERDICT

Indictment for

DISTRIBUTION CRACK COCAINE

§ 44-53-0375(B)(3)

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR




INDICTMENT FOR

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

) DISTRIBUTION CRACK COCAINE
) _

)

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON
- - § 44-53-0375(B)(3)

4 At a Court of General Sessions, convened on APRIL 2016, the Grand Jurors of
.- Lexington County present upon their oath:

That Brandon Clarence Taylor did in Lexington County, South Carolina on or
about April 20, 2015 knowingly, willfully, intentionally, and unlawfully distribute,
dispense, or deliver, or otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to distribute, dispense,
or deliver a quantity of crack cocaine, a cocaine based controlled substance under the

provisions of § 44-53-110, and in violation of § 44-53-375(B), Code of Laws of South

Carolina, as amended.
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Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in su%h gf:éfse maﬁ/et’ andiz
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ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

provided.




.<<_._.me.mmm. 4 DOCKET NO. 2016GS3201043

West Columbia Police Department

The State of South Carolina  ICEIvn
| J. Putney County of Lexington b?w 0 72035
) Lui
Law Enforcement Case #: 1507609 mO O
i O P :J
_ Ut ¢t Anpeals
REM COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER :
APRIL TERM 2016

2015A321102009
THE STATE
vs.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY Brandon Clarence Taylor

e

n\\mb%aoo*wmaq,\ca\
Date: Y- \f

- CDR #: 3039

Indictment for
VERDICT

DISTRIBUTION CRACK COCAINE

§ 44-53-0375(B)(3)

DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:




DISPOSITION SHEET

NAME OF DEFENDANT (2ceden X o

WARRANT/TICKET NUMBER(S) _ ) 0\5 A NGO Rl KO

CHARGES(S) Wy Caoae 2D N (N\,«@;m\\

ARRESTING AGENCY \AC O\

DISMISSED PTI JUDICIALLY REMANDED DISMISSED AT FAIL TO RESTORE OTHER
o DISMISSED PRELIMINARY = APPEAR :

REASON Q\C{,\S\\»\,\ o &(MU QX&(\X‘L\

SOLICITOR
DATE: \\\\\1\\\5 |

White Copy - Clerk of Court Yellow Copy - Detention Facility Pink Copy - Solicitor
LCF 960 (2/11) '



